ACROSS THE PACIFIC

2/12/11

OFFICIAL FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

1.  What are the naval T and SB units?  They seem to be some kind of transports. 

In the Japanese naval lexicon, these were “Type T” and “Type SB” class landing vessels. The Type-Ts were somewhat like American APDs and the Type SB was the Japanese version of the LST.

2.  When setting up the Chinese forces (CCP & KMT) the rules say that at least 1/2 must be adjacent to the partition line.  Is the half considered for each force individually or in total? 

In total.  Of the 19 Nationalist and Communist Chinese regular ground units that begin the game, at least 10 must be set up next to the Partition Line. 

3.  When setting up the Allies, what is the difference between North and South Luzon? 

South Luzon includes hexes 2441 and 2541. North Luzon includes hexes 2241, 2242, 2341, 2342, and 2343.

4.  When the Japanese player receives POL markers marked “B-S-T,” does that mean he only needs to control one, not all three, of Brunei-Sorong-Tarakan?

Yes, the Japanese player need only control any one of B-S-T.  He may then place the POL marker in any hex connected to the controlled Brunei, Sorong, or Tarakan by a network of air umbrellas.

5. Is at least one hex “extra” needed to create an overlap between air umbrellas, or is simply “touching” radii enough to form a network of air umbrellas?

“Touching” radii is enough to create a network of air umbrellas. An overlap of one hex is not needed.

6.  Must there be separate individual networks of air umbrellas for the various Allied air forces [US, Australian, British] or may they connect in to one continuous air umbrella? 

Any Allied air unit may be part of any network of Allied air umbrellas with the exception of the Soviet Air Force that may never be a part of any umbrella except its own.  Either player, Allied or Japanese, may also have more than one separate network of air umbrellas due to forces being unable to form a continuous network.  For example, in Game Turn 2, there could be an Allied network of air umbrellas radiating from Pearl Harbor and another network of air umbrellas radiating from Brisbane.

7.  The Ground Combat Phase rules  (4.4) say “Unless otherwise specified, each of the following segments is performed in order by the player controlling the Japanese forces first, then by the player controlling the Allied forces.”  Does this mean that the Japanese perform all four actions first before the Allied does anything? Or do all the actions alternate, with the Japanese just doing that particular action first? 

Actions alternate, with the Japanese doing the particular action first. 

8.  Can a player examine an opponent’s stacks of units?

The general principle is that opposing stacks may be examined. However, the Task Force Composition Chart is kept secret from the other player; also opposing players may not look under transport naval units to see what they are carrying.

9.  Once a transport moves away, how can a ground unit be re-loaded and hauled away from an island without a port? 

There are two ways to “pick up” units from an island without an anchorage. One way is by “Rear Area Movement” (10.9).  The other way of moving is to “Island Hop” (10.8 ) to an adjacent hex. However, the latter move is allowable only if the unit has a blue anchor symbol in it.  A naval transport unit cannot lift a ground unit off a non-anchorage hex during its return to base during the End Phase.

10.  What happens to Allied air and naval assets in the Philippines and Dutch East Indies when they collapse? 

Surviving naval task forces are returned to any friendly anchorage.  Naval task groups must try to return to a friendly anchorage within their movement allowance.  If there is no anchorage within range, task groups are returned to the closest friendly anchorage.  Air units are lost when they are overrun by land units, when they have no friendly airfields within range on which to land, or when their airfields change control due to collapse.

11.  Consider a transport that recently rebased carrying a division. If attacked in port, is it considered loaded?

No.  Transports carrying divisions (or APDs, Type-Ts and DDs carrying smaller ground units) unload those ground units as soon as they reach a friendly anchorage when the “Rebase Task Groups” chit is drawn and they are moved.  Note that this differs from the amphibious landing procedure, where certain naval units do remain loaded until the Ground Combat Phase.

12.  Can an enemy fleet sail into an enemy anchorage to engage in surface combat with the enemy fleet? 
Yes. See the second example of play (6.0 in the Player’s Handbook) where this move occurs. 

13.  When submarines sortie to an anchorage hex how do you know whether they are in port or at sea? This is important because it determines the attack on them as ASW or Level bombing. 

If a submarine unit is placed on station or sorties from its on-station hex, consider it to be at sea. Consider it to be at anchor is if it neither went on station nor sortied.
14.  Can carriers launch their planes from an anchorage? 
Yes. If the carriers are formed into a Task Force, they are considered on station in the anchorage hex and would launch an air strike when the “Carrier Air Strike” chit is pulled. If they are not formed into a task force, their air units would launch when the “Land Based Air Strike” chit is drawn. 

15.  If a ship is damaged for one turn, is that one turn the following turn or the rest of the current turn?

If a naval unit receives one turn of damage during the action of Turn One, it will return during the Posting Phase of Turn Three (one complete turn off the board).

16.  Activation of the Southern Japanese GHQ allows units in Burma to attack but can they attack over the border into an inactive theater? 
No. Japanese units in Burma may not attack across the border into India or China until the China Army General Headquarters is activated. 

17. When a CV/CVL takes damage and loses 1/2 of its air on deck, who decides which air units are lost? 


The owning player.

18.  When it is said that a player cannot enter the USSR due to the non-aggression treaty, does it also mean one cannot attack into it? 

Correct.  One cannot attack into the USSR until the Japanese Kwantung Army General Headquarters is activated by the Japanese player on Turn 8 or is forced to be activated by the Allied player on Turn 9.

19.  If the Doolittle Raid is launched, do the Allies have to wait until the Kwantung army is activated to create an air umbrella and allow the USAAF B-25 A unit to leave? 


No.  The B-25 unit can leave on any Posting Phase after an air umbrella has been established that includes it.

20.  If a task group enters a hex containing an enemy task force and it destroys the task force screen in torpedo combat, does the task group get to fire torpedoes again at the task force core?

No.  If a task group destroys a screen by torpedo combat, it is allowed to engage the core in bombardment combat only.  Note, however, that if the core contains CA units with torpedo factors, the core can fire its torpedoes at the task group before mutual bombardment combat takes place. 

If a task group does not destroy the screen with torpedo combat, the task group must use its bombardment strength against the task force screen in bombardment combat.  These task group rules of protocol also apply to attacking submarines, whether the submarines are alone or combined with other naval units in task groups.

